GCN GREEN CARBON NEXUS INC

2240 St. George Ln # 6, Chico, CA 95973

GCN correspondence with Assemblyman Gallagher’s office:

From: Thor Bailey [mailto:thor@appliedbiomass.us]

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 8:42 AM

To: 'Brown, Zachary'

Cc: Juleah Cordi (juleha.cordi@asm.ca.gov); 'Carter, Rod'; John Busch (jgbusch330@gmail.com)
Subject: more back story

Zachary,

I attached yesterday’s climate change news article. | may be going out on a limb; my personal
opinion it is absurd! After 30 years of status quo, says Calif needs to double down in the
biomass energy arena: “twice as much, in half the time, with less money”.

The upside; it gives ABF / GCN a platform window for proposing pragmatic paradigm change,
such as the NFF related to biochar and forest and farm soils. The other attachments point out the
general direction GCN is leading.

The business ally and anchor in our approach was Clive Whittenbury, passed away from cancer.

Thor Bailey - Advisor
530-966-1935
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www.aghiomassfoundation.org

From: Brown, Zachary [mailto:Zachary.Brown@asm.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Thor Bailey

Subject: RE: BMF chronology

Sounds great, let me know how | can help. Do you have details on BMF? | will check with my
supervisor about setting up a meeting next month and get back to you as soon as | can.

Zach

From: Thor Bailey [mailto:thor@appliedbiomass.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:58 PM

530-966-1935 thor@appliedbiomass.us
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mailto:thor@appliedbiomass.us

GN GREEN CARBON NEXUS INC

2240 St. George Ln # 6, Chico, CA 95973

To: Brown, Zachary
Cc: Karli Brownfield
Subject: BMF chronology

Thanks Zachary,

The reason | stopped by yesterday was to make an appointment to discuss the attached
documents. The biomass conversion issues are complicated and evolved into a paradox created
by AB 32 Cap & trade. The bottom line is the proposed Biomass Mitigation Fund (BMF) should
be part of the solution. GCN is requesting the BMF have a tax incentive associated with it. We
need a conservative proactive farmer leader sponsor a bill addressing the economics disparity!

| recommend you and | spend time discussing our pragmatic agenda before we meet with
Assemblyman Gallagher when he is in town next month.

e ABT project at Premier Mushrooms in Colusa;
https://appliedbiomass.squarespace.com/new-page-3/

From: Brown, Zachary [mailto:Zachary.Brown@asm.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 10:13 AM

To: thor@appliedbiomass.us

Subject: Follow Up: Met Yesterday at Gallagher Office

Hello Mr. Bailey,

Just following up on our talk from yesterday. You can find my contact info below. Please let me
know how our office can move forward in helping.

Respectfully,
Zachary Brown

James Gallagher, Assembly 3 District
150 Amber Grove Dr. 154

Chico, Ca 95973

530-895-4217

530-966-1935 thor@appliedbiomass.us
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